Reconstruction Secretariat,
OFRICES XOFXREK WARXGABINEE,

RICHMOND TERRACE,
WHITEHALL, S.W.1.

6th August, 1942.
Dear Harrod,

International Regulation of Primary Products.

While most of the replies to my letter of the
28th July have indicated a wide measure of agreement
in the terms of the draft covering note circulated
therewith, one or two show a difference of view that
cannot properly be bridged in such a note. I am
thereforse formally submitting U.S,E.(42) 21 and 22 to
the Reconstruction Problems Committee without comment.

Yours sincerely,

bt

R. F. Harrod, Esdq.,
Christ Church,
Oxford.



<9th September, 154,
Desr Hurst,

You may remember thel when, after heynes' initial
adverse resction to my firet draft of "Foreign Lending" etc.,
I saw Hopkins, he tola me that he had passed his copy on
elsewhere in the Treasury for consideration. VWhen I saw you
lest wees und put the point that I ought perhsys to wait for
some indication of the resuli of this, you fell this wus
sufficiently given by letters you yourself had had from Keynes
and Eady. .

I sew Hopkins again this morning. He did not think
that the Treasury cerebfations were yet comp.ele and thoughl it
would be & good thing if I gave them a little more time., I
said that I wes anxious to do so. You may pesr from him
yourself. This means postponing discussion in your comzittee.

I spologise for this delay. Buu I feel myself, and
I think you will zgree, thut the discussion in your committee
will be more fruitful if the Treasury folk have had time to
cogitute, since, if they usve not done sc, they will inevitably
tend tc take a negative line, which might get in the way of
interesting developments ou your comuitiee.

Yeenvhile I send you the one page summary, which I
comyosed over the week-end. But you will probably not wish to
decide whether to circulate this (or any other covering matter)
until we hear the Treasury reaction, which may make me feel I
ought again to re-25 the main document before it is circulated
te your commitiee. | aniceni itk jn ik b wdidate Foonoein
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Yours

fred Hurst, K.B.E., C.BE.,
ymaster Generalgs Office,
4/5 Richmond Terrace.



